Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 3:51 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Cheryll Boswell

Email:
Cheryll.bosweli@gmail.com

Home Address
10501 N Trailsedge Dr

Business Name
C&K Strategic Planning

Business Address
10501 N Trails Edge Dr

Home Phone
309 243-2337

Business Phone
309 863-5479

Fax

Preferred method of contact:
Business Phone

Preference on which con vau would like to serve:
Fair Employment & ousing Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
2008-2018 Board Co- Chair and board member of Housing Action lllinois

2013-2018 Federal Home Loan Bank-Chicago
2015-2018 River Valley Afforable Housing Foundation
2018 Present Bike Peoria Consultant

2018-Present Black Girls Do Bike

2018 HOPE Community Garen- Meet me on

Marti n Street



Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background

| was the executive director of a small non profit whose mission is empowering families to improve their financial well-
being through financial literacy and affordable housing. We helped more than three hundred low income families
purchase a home. Doing so put over 30 million back into the community. Under my leadership at METEC we created
programs that made it possible to integrate other asset-building programs to support clients when making financial
decisions.”

We have developed several affordable housing programs instrumental in helping Improve the financial capacity of low
income families.

Educational Background
BS. University of Tennessee
MS

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed I'm committed to stabilizing families and communities. I'm committed to HUD's AFFH rule in providing
effective planning and creating programs that promote and create communities that are inclusive and free from
discrimination.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 73.210.16.19

{c-73-210-16-19.hsd1.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: March 1, 2019 3:51 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/
Using {user agent): Mozilla/5.0 {iPad; CPU OS 12_1_4 like Mac OS X)
AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko) Version/12.0 Mobile/15E148
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